

Minutes of the Public Audit & Assurance Committee
Held on 9th November at 09.00
Via MS Teams

	Chair:
	
	

	John Union
	JU
	Independent Member for Finance

	Present:
	
	

	David Edwards
	DE
	Independent Member for ICT

	Mike Jones 
	MJ
	Independent Member for Trade Union

	Ceri Phillips
	CP
	Vice Chair

	In Attendance:
	
	

	Helen Lawrence
	HL
	Head of Financial Accounts & Services

	Urvisha Perez
	UP
	Audit Wales

	Robert Mahoney
	RM
	Assistant Director of Finance

	Nicola Foreman
	NF
	Director of Corporate Governance

	Rachel Gidman
	RG
	Executive Director of People & Culture

	Catherine Phillips
	CP
	Executive Director of Finance

	Meriel Jenney
	MJ
	Interim Executive Medical Director

	Aaron Fowler
	AF
	Head of Risk & Regulation

	Ian Virgil
	IV
	Head of Internal Audit

	Mark Jones
	MJo
	Audit Wales

	Wendy Wright
	WW
	Deputy Head of Internal Audit

	Observers:
	
	

	Murray Gard
	MG
	Internal Audit

	Marcia Donovan
	MD
	Head of Corporate Governance

	Secretariat:
	
	

	Nikki Regan
	NR
	Corporate Governance Officer

	Apologies:
	
	

	Darren Griffiths
	DG
	Audit Wales



	Item No
	Agenda Item
	Action

	AAC 21/11/09/001
	Welcome and Introductions
	

	AAC 21/11/09/002
	Apologies for Absence

The Committee resolved that:

a) Apologies were noted. 

	

	AAC 21/11/09/003
	Declarations of Interest

The Committee resolved that:

a) No declarations of interest were noted. 
	

	AAC 21/11/09/004
	Minutes of the Committee meeting held on 7th September 2021

Mark Jones (MJo) noted there were some amendments to be made regarding the wording on page 5 and the Action Log. 

The Committee resolved that:

a) Subject to the above amendments being made to the draft minutes of the meeting held on 7th September 2021, the draft minutes be approved as a true and accurate record of the meeting.

	

	AAC 21/11/09/005
	Action log following meeting held on 7th September 2021

The Committee resolved that:

The Action Log was discussed and noted. 
 
	

	AAC 21/11/09/006
	Any other urgent business: To agree any additional items of urgent business that may need to be considered during the meeting 

The Committee resolved that:

a) No other urgent business was noted. 

	

	
	Items for Review and Assurance
	

	AAC 21/11/09/007
	Internal Audit Progress Report 

Ian Virgil (IV) presented the Internal Audit Progress Report (the Report) and highlighted the following –

· Five audits were highlighted that, due to current pressures, were not ready for the November Audit Committee.  
· Surgery Clinical Board audit report had been issued in draft. 
· Section 3 of the Report showed the two audits which had been finalised since the last Committee meeting. 
· The report contained a brief explanation of the current pressures faced by the Health Board which had impacted upon the delivery of the 2021/22 Internal Audit Plan. 
· It was acknowledged that if the current pressures continued and /or deteriorated over the Winter, the audit could be deferred until further in the year. 
· Due to delays and COVID, the previous report was not finalised until May 2021. 
· A postponement of some audits could be appropriate, and a report would be taken to the Health Board’s Management Executive for discussion and would be referred back to February’s Audit Committee. 

The Committee Chair queried whether any other Health Boards were in a similar position to Cardiff and Vale Health Board with regards to the delayed internal audits.  IV confirmed that all other Health Boards were in the same position.

The Committee resolved that:

a) The Internal Audit Progress Report, which included the findings and conclusions from the finalised individual audit reports, were considered; and 
b) The proposed amendments to the Internal Audit Plan for 2021/22 were approved. 

	

	AAC 21/11/09/008
	Self-Assessment of Internal Audit (NHS Wales Shared Services Partnership) and Audit Wales – Results

The report relating to the Self-Assessment of Internal Audit and Audit Wales was received.


The Director of Corporate Governance (DCG) highlighted the following – 
· That it was a self-assessment to illustrate how Internal Audit and Audit Wales were performing. 
· A questionnaire was sent out to 18 people, and had received a response rate of 67%.  All responses received were positive. 
· An information session in relation to the work of Internal Audit and Audit Wales could be facilitated for Independent Members. 
· The Committee noted that Audit Wales were audited by a private firm. 

The Committee resolved that:

(a) the results of the Audit Committee assessment of effectiveness of Internal Audit and Audit Wales were noted.

	

	AAC 21/11/09/009
	Audit Wales Update

The Audit Wales update was received.

The Committee noted that the audit of the 2021/22 accounts would start in the New Year. 

Urvisha Perez highlighted the following: – 
· A report on staff well-being was discussed and noted. 
· The Health Board’s management response would be presented in February 2022. 
· Work was being progressed in relation to the Orthopaedics service review. 
· The Structured Assessment report would be considered at the next Board Development Session. 

The Committee noted that in terms of the various public services, the focus was on Healthcare, albeit a whole system change had been raised and discussed. 

UP commented that that the issue of a whole system change was something that was considered in all of the audits. 

The Committee noted the document entitled “Taking Care of the Carers?” and recognised the work that was being taken forward to help engage and support a resilient workforce during the pandemic.

The recent publication entitled “A Picture of Public Services” was discussed.  The Committee noted that paper provided a high-level analysis of trends across public services and had considered some of the choices made about spending priorities between sectors within Wales, and had highlighted the increase in funding for the NHS and social care compared to cuts in other parts of the public sector.  

The Committee resolved that:

(a) The Audit Wales update was noted. 

	

	AAC 21/11/09/010
	Review of Draft Charitable Funds Annual Report and Accounts 

The review of the draft Annual Report and Accounts of the Cardiff and Vale Health Charity was received.

Helen Lawrence (HL) highlighted the following: – 

· There had been an adjustment in the prior year’s accounts due to work which had been undertaken but had not been invoiced for in relation to Horatio’s Garden.
· Levels of income by the Health Charity in 2021 had increased to £1.8million in 2021. 
· Overall the value of the Health Charity had increased to £9.1mil. 

MJo commented that it the first Audit Wales had been made aware of the £500,000 adjustment. 

The Executive Director of Finance commented that the £500,000 adjustment was a material adjustment to the Charity’s accounts and that her team would look into the detail of the matter and report their findings back to the Committee.

The Committee noted the Charity remained in a good position. 

The Committee resolved that:

a) The Draft Annual Accounts were reviewed;
b) The reported financial performance contained within the Draft Annual Accounts were noted;
c) the response of the audit enquiries to management and those charged with governance were noted;
d) Subject to any further amendments, the Draft Annual Accounts were supported and endorsed.

	




















CP

	AAC 21/11/09/011
	Procurement Compliance Report

The Procurement Compliance Report was received by the Committee.

The Executive Director of Finance (EDF) highlighted the following – 
· The report had already been shared in a private session of the Committee and had been placed on the Committee’s public agenda in the interests of being open and transparent.  
· As a result of the procurement compliance/breach report the Health Board had seen a reduction in those types of breaches. 
· 
· The EDF commended the report and asked the Committee to approve the proposed recommendations.   

The Chair questioned if the locum fees are subject to tax? 

The EDF responded that where procurement was used to purchase agency staff that would be subject to tax. 

The Committee resolved that:

a) The contents of the Report, which included areas of non-compliance and the actions proposed/taken in order to mitigate matters, were noted.


	

	
	Items for Approval / Ratification
	

	AAC 21/11/09/012
	Declarations of Interest and Gifts and Hospitality Tracking Report 

The Declarations of Interest, Gifts, Hospitality and Sponsorship report was received.

Aaron Fowler (AF) provided an update which included the following – 
· Completed Declarations of Interest (DOI) forms had been requested from all staff. 
· A decision had been made to adopt a lifetime declaration approach. 
· The team would issue regular reminders through the year.  To date, his team had recorded more than 1300 DOI. 
· The register would be updated for each Committee and the team hoped to move towards being 100% compliant. 
· Staff could record their DOI on ESR, but due to the nature of how ESR worked, the team had only received monthly notifications. Staff would be encouraged to share a paper copy. 

The Committee resolved that:

a) the alteration of the procedure to enable employees to make a single declaration of interest during the period of their employment, was agreed. 
b) The ongoing work being undertaken within Standards of Behaviour was noted.
c) The Declarations of Interest, Gifts, Hospitality & Sponsorship Register for those colleagues who had declared an interest, was noted. 
	

	AAC 21/11/09/013
	Regulatory Compliance Tracking Report 

The Regulatory Compliance Tracker Report was received.

AF provided a summary which included the following points: –
· Subject to an internal audit, the appearance of the tracker has changed. 
· Patient safety compliance was now being recorded. 
· The regulatory tracker had seen some progress since September. 
· One issue had been identified following an internal review and that had related to capital expenditure. 
· Involved in the fire safety recommendations. 
· It was key to include a RAG rating. 
· A key point was that the team were meeting with the relevant leads more often. 
· Whilst progress had been made, the team continued to make further progress. 

The Committee resolved that:

(a) The approach taken by the Risk and Regulation Team to the tracking and reporting of compliance with regulatory inspections and recommendations was approved.
(b) The assurance provided by the Regulatory Tracker and the confirmation of progress made against recommendations was approved. 
(c) The continued development of the Legislative and Regulatory Compliance Tracker was noted.

	

	AAC 21/11/09/014
	Internal Audit Tracking Report

The Internal Audit Tracking Report was received.

AF highlighted the following – 
· 86 recommendations had been brought forward, with 20 new entries confirmed in the report. 
· The tracker would continue to have risk owners and leads. 
· The team would meet with Internal Audit before each Committee meeting to share the tracker to ensure completeness. 
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Improvements to the tracker were frequently made by the team and the aim was to deliver a tracker which would be a better, more useful tool. 

The Committee commended the work that had been undertaken. 

The Committee resolved that:

(a) The tracking report for tracking audit recommendations made by Internal Audit was noted.
(b) The progress which has been made since the previous Audit and Assurance Committee Meeting in September 2021 provided assurance and was noted.
(c) The approach taken towards the management and monitoring of Internal Audit Recommendations was approved.
	

	AAC 21/11/09/015
	Audit Wales Tracking Report

The Audit Wales Tracking Report was received.

AF commented that progress had been made and the number of entries was reducing. 

The Committee noted the continuing development. 

The DCG commented that she wanted to reassure the Committee and to highlight that it was an on-going challenge for the Health Board to action each entry on the tracker.  The DCG commented further that there could be some slippage going forward as identified earlier in the Committee meeting. 

The Committee resolved that:

(a) the progress which had been made in relation to the completion of Audit Wales recommendations provided assurance and was noted. 
(b) The continuing development of the Audit Wales Recommendation Tracker was noted.

	

	
	Items for Information and Noting
	

	AAC 21/11/09/016
	Internal Audit reports for information:

The Clinical Audit Final Internal Audit Report and the Five Steps to Safer Surgery Final Internal Audit Report were received.

The Committee noted that both reports had provided limited assurance.

The Deputy Head of Internal Audit (DHIA) presented the Clinical Audit report and the Committee noted the focus of the review was the Clinical Audit plan and delivery arrangements. A recommendation had been made for a consideration of resources. 

The Interim Executive Medical Director (IEMD) highlighted the following – 
· The Audit requirements for Cardiff & Vale UHB (the Health Board) were vast. 
· The business case highlighted a response to all the issues raised. 
· The opportunity for end of year funding had been utilised and that request had been successful. 
· Clinical Audit were appointing to the posts which would deal with the short-term problem. 
· All Health Boards were being encouraged to use an automated system which gave a clearer platform for audits being completed. 

It was noted the management actions were accepted and there were some realistic timescales. 

The Committee questioned if the appropriate level of resource was available to undertake the planned Clinical audit work within a reasonable timescale? 

The IEMD confirmed that the existing staff had the required skill set.  However, there was a need to recruit to backfill vacant posts and to factor in time to train people.


The Deputy Head of Internal Audit (DHIA) presented the Five Steps to Safer Surgery report and noted the recommendations spanned across 7 objectives. Observations had been undertaken in theatres. After speaking with staff, the audits had identified some inconsistencies and culture issues. Following the identification of those issues, detailed discussions with managers had taken place. 

The Interim Executive Medical Director (IEMD) noted that the Five Steps to Safer Surgery was a WHO mandate. 

The Head of Internal Audit (HIA) confirmed that his team would  conduct a formal follow up on the limited assurance reports and would liaise with Executive colleagues. 


The Committee resolved that:

a) The internal audit reports were noted. 
	

	AAC 21/11/09/017
	Items to be deferred to Board / Committee

The Committee resolved that:
a) No items were noted.
	

	AAC 21/11/09/018
	To note the date, time and venue of the next Committee meeting: 

The Committee resolved that:
a) Tuesday 8th February 2022 at 9.00am
	

	
	Date and Time of Next Meeting:

8th February 2022 at 9am Via MS Teams


	



8

